
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

    

DATE:  January 11, 2021 
 

TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 

FROM: Becky Behrens, City Clerk 
 

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Report 
 

 

Advisory Board of Health 

• Recommendation has been made to appoint Peter Muelleman to the above board. 

• Staff requests direction as to adding a resolution to the next regular meeting, appointing 

the above-named individuals. 

 

Tourism Commission 

• Recommendation has been made to reappoint Sam Rushay and Jennifer Vitela to the 

above board. 

• Staff requests direction as to adding a resolution to the next regular meeting, appointing 

the above-named individuals. 

 

 

Storm Water Control Oversight Committee 

• Recommendation has been made to appoint Allie Zaroor to the above board as the 

individual appointment for Councilmember John Perkins. 

• Staff requests direction as to adding a resolution to the next regular meeting, appointing 

the above-named individual. 

 

 

 

 


